Member, Board of Supervisors City and County of San Francisco

District 7
MYRNA MELGAR
DATE: April 28, 2021
TO: Angela Calvillo
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Supervisor Myrna Melgar, Chair, Land Use and Transportation Committe/%w
RE: Land Use and Transportation Committee

COMMITTEE REPORT

Pursuant to Board Rule 4.20, as Chair of the Land Use and Transportation Committee, | have deemed the
following matter is of an urgent nature and request it be considered by the full Board on Tuesday, May 4,
2021, as a Committee Report:

File No. 210353 Supporting California State Senate Bill No. 37 (Cortese) -
Contaminated Sites
Sponsors: Mar; Walton, Melgar, Peskin, Preston, Chan and Haney

Resolution supporting California State Senate Bill No. 37, Contaminated Sites: The Hazardous
Waste Site Cleanup and Safety Act, authored by Senator David Cortese, expressly prohibiting the use
of the common sense exemption to be applied to construction projects located on contaminated sites
identified on the state’s Cortese List.

This matter will be heard in the Land Use and Transportation Committee at a Regular Meeting on Monday,
May 3, 2021, at 1:30 p.m.
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